
St. Stephen of Hungary Church, OH 

Roman Catholic 

1880 Genesse St. 43605 Toledo, Ohio 
419-691-1673 
 
 
 

 

Pastor:  Rev. James Sanford 
Hungarian Church Services:  One’s a Year 
Hungarian Congregation:  n.a 

Church History 

 

The Parish was founded in 1898 and the first Mass 

was celebrated in the new wooden church on 

September 21st.  On June 27, 1908, the church and 

school house were completely destroyed by fire.  However, by November a new church, which 

faced Genesee Street, was blessed.  This second church was considered a temporary structure, and 

by 1914, the present church was built for a total cost of $93,500.00.  The church was dedicated to 

God and placed under the patronage of St. Stephen, first king of Hungary. 

 

Map: http://g.co/maps/cvfjm 
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